RUSSELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WARREN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Russell, Pennsylvania 16345-9799

Dr. Robert Towsey
Superintendent

2006 — 2007 VIP LIST

Rosie Bortz (Coordinator

Janet Amroski
Deb Eemisse
Amy Harvey
Lori Hartenstein
Pam Kupchella
Donna Landers

Desiree Mechling
Wendy Meighen
Carol Nelson
Nancy Sampson
Faith Thomas
Virginia Weimer

250 ROUTE 62

Phone:; 814-757-4507
FAX:; 814-757-8776

Debhorah H. Deppas
Principal



Turner, Sue
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From: Young, Debra

Sent: Friday, Ociober 27, 2006 4:30 PM

To: Turner, Sue

Subject: volunteers

10/31/2006

Sue,

Here is the list of volunteers for YEMS.

Spencer Duffee
Bridget Rivers

Kathleen Keppel Liston

Karen Ecelberger
ShaShawn Maze
Jennifer Brewer
Tamera Brose
Michelle Apthorp
Jodi Bower

Sara Pattison
Traci Beatty
Kristine Phelps
Stacey Pollow
Marlene Jewell
Julie Saporito
Kim Dorsey

Sue Goich

Kristi Eck
Shandell Stufflebeam
Cheryl Wright
Skye Hill

Anne Tyers
Tonya Curtis
April Flinn
Dianna Lynn Stein
Chris Myers
Penny Hogg
Melissa Mitchell
Nadine Westover
Robin Reed
Kathy Green
Christine Donahue
Christol Wolcott
Kellie Johnson
Nadine Westover
Kellie Johnson



